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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 15-3059V

TO BE OPENED: MARCH 10, 2015

TITLE: Rockfall Hazard Rating Process Assessment
ADDENDUM NO. 1

To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Rick Dorvall

Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 15-3059V

	1. 
	8 - 9
	1.8.2 & 2.3.1
	Q: The RFP states that “…Proposals will be made available for public viewing and copying shortly after the Proposal Due Date…”.  It is anticipated that significant effort will be expended in this proposal to develop and propose unique solutions and techniques to meet the State’s needs.  It is our opinion that the proposals are submitted in confidence for the bidding phase.  The ability for other Offer’s to view our proposal before a signed contract is executed compromises our ability to compete and inhibits our ability to propose.  We suggest that the language be modified to “…Proposals will be made available for public viewing and copying shortly after contract award…”

A: State cannot change this language due to the requirements of 18-4-304, MCA.

	2. 
	12
	3.1
	Q: Where in Montana will the Research Project Manager be located?

A: The Research Project Manager is located in MDT’s headquarters building in Helena, MT.

	3. 
	12
	3
	Q:  Each subsection of Section 3 (and others) require a detailed response, including restating the subsection number and text.  Does MDT require a restatement of the full subsection text, or only of the subsection number and heading text (e.g. 3.1 INTRODUCTION)?

A:  Each section number and heading text should be restated and if the section requires a response respond directly below the restated section or refer to another part of the response.  If the section does not require a response, the response “understands and will comply” will be sufficient.  

	4. 
	14
	3.4.4
	Q: How many sites should be assumed for the purpose of the cost portion of this proposal?

A: 400 sites.

	5. 
	14
	3.4.7
	Q: Will MDT provide a description (schema, tables, fields, key fields, views, user forms) of the current Oracle database during the solicitation period so all Offerors can have an equal opportunity to formulate an approach to understanding the current database?

A: This information is available in the final report from the original project.  The report is located at: http://www.mdt.mt.gov/research/projects/geotech/rockfall.shtml

	6. 
	14
	3.4.7
	Q: Will MDT provide a draft copy of the Transportation Asset Management Plan that is currently in development?

A: There is not a draft available and a plan has only informally been discussed.

	7. 
	14
	3.4.7
	Q:  This section refers to MDT’s future Transportation Asset Management (TAM) Plan.  At what stage of development is the TAM plan?  If sufficiently developed, is a draft or an outline available?

A:  The Transportation Asset Management Plan is not sufficiently developed nor is a draft available.

	8. 
	16
	3.5
	Q: The second bullet in the notes indicates that the project is a phased effort consisting of two phases, of which the second phase may not be authorized.  Please clarify what are the scope components of Phase 1 and 2 and whether the proposal should include costs for both phases of work.

A: This RFP is only for Phase 1 and all scope components are listed in this RFP.  There is nothing for Phase 2 in this RFP.

	9. 
	16
	NOTES
	Q:  The second bullet in the notes refers to a phased effort.  Are the tasks outlined in RFP Section 3.4 inclusive of   all Phase 1 tasks?

A: Yes, all the tasks in this RFP are for Phase 1 and are inclusive of all Phase 1 tasks.  

	10. 
	18
	4.2.1
	Q: This section states… “the references may include state governments or universities for whom the Offeror successfully has provided services of the type referenced in this RFP.”. Please clarify the following:

· Will references from other governmental agencies, such as municipal or federal agencies be accepted and considered equivalent in weighting to “state governments or universities?”

· Will references from private companies or utilities be accepted and considered equivalent in weighting to “state governments or universities?”

· Will references from governmental agencies in other countries be accepted and considered equivalent in weighting to “state governments or universities?”

A: Yes- all references will be evaluated equally based on the type of services proposed in this RFP and using the scoring guide provided on page 21 of this RFP.

	11. 
	18
	4.2.1
	Q: Will MDT consider an alternative approach to references that is less burdensome to the reference, such as a contact for phone interview?  Likely references are senior level staff in agencies who are typically over-committed.

A: No- the reference requirements were determined by the State Department of Administration’s State Procurement Bureau.

	12. 
	18
	4.2.1
	Q: Are the references questionnaires required to be provided in sealed envelopes as part of the proposal or attachments within the proposal?

A: References are part of the proposal, do not need to be sealed or separated.

	13. 
	19
	4.2.2
	Q: Section 4.2.2 states “Offer shall provide an example of a final report in either electronic (preferred) or hardcopy. The final report example must be authored by the same person(s) who will be responsible for authoring the final report for the Project.”  Besides being authored by the same individual who will be authoring the final report for the Project are there any other criteria you are looking for in this example report?  How will this report be scored?

A: Requirements for MDT Research final reports are posted on the website located at:

http://www.mdt.mt.gov/other/research/external/docs/report_guidelines.pdf
The report will be evaluated as listed in the scoring table on page 22 of the RFP, under Resumes, Company Profile, and Experience.

	14. 
	19
	4.2.2
	Q: Will the example report we provide be restricted to review by MDT or will it become public record?  Similar to our past work we have done for MDT, we do not share reports for one client with another client without their express permission.

A: The complete proposal and contents will become public record.  See Section 2.3 of the RFP regarding public inspection.

	15. 
	20
	5.1
	Q:  Will Montana Department of Transportation consider a lump sum or fixed cost estimate for this scope of work?

A:  No, all research contracts are cost-reimbursement.  The budget must be submitted and itemized as per Section 5.1.

	16. 
	20
	5.1
	Q:  As a small company, we have not gone through a Federal Audit and have successfully used “rate letters” with other transportation departments in the past.  Will Montana Department of Transportation consider the use of rate letters stating that the rates charged are the lowest that we charge for similar services in the United States?  If so, will the Transportation Department also allow our sub-consultants to do the same?

A:  No. In accordance with 2 CFR 200.414, a non-federal entity can only use the “negotiated indirect cost rate”.  It does allow for non-federal entities that have not negotiated an indirect cost rate to use a de Minimis rate of 10% of modified direct costs.  Please see the federal register for more information about indirect cost rates.

	17. 
	22
	6.3
	Q: Will MDT publish the scores prior to the interview phase?

A: Scores will be available upon request.

	18. 
	26
	Appendix A, 8.1
	Q:  Regarding the Hold Harmless/Indemnification Clause, we respectfully request the following changes to help avoid jeopardizing the Professional Liability coverage carried by the Consultant: 

The Consultant agrees to defend, protect, indemnify and hold harmless the State of Montana, MDT, and its assigns, agents, partners, officials, officers, directors, Employees, attorneys, and insurers, in both their individual and official capacities, and any and all other persons, associations, partnerships, corporations, who together with MDT may be directly or indirectly liable, against and from all claims, liabilities, demands, causes of action, judgments (including costs and reasonable attorney’s fees), and losses to them from any cause whatever negligent acts, omissions, or misconduct (including patent, trademark and copyright infringements) arising from this Contract and performance of Consultant’s obligations hereunder. This includes any suits, claims, actions, losses, costs or damages of any kind, including the State's and MDT’s legal expenses, arising out of, in connection with, or incidental to this Contract, but does not include any such suit, claim, action, loss, cost or damage which is solely the result of the negligent acts, omissions or misconduct of MDT's Employees if they do not arise out of, depend upon or relate to a negligent act, omission or misconduct of the Consultant.

A:  No, State will not modify this contract language as proposed.

	19. 
	26
	Appendix A, Section 8.1
	Q:   Regarding the indemnification and defense obligations contained in Section 8.1, while we stand ready, willing, and able to pay any damages a client suffers, including attorney’s fees, as a result of our wrongdoing on a pure comparative fault basis, we would object to having to pay damages caused by our client or third-parties over whom we have no authority, control, or legal liability. As written, the Offeror is responsible for everything except the sole negligence of the State of Montana and as worded, the Offeror would be contractually responsible financially for the whole claim even if only 1% at fault, which we believe is unreasonable and uninsurable.  We also believe the clause as written is void under Mont. Code Ann. § 28-2-2111. We request the clause be modified to a comparative fault basis based upon our negligence.

A:   MCA 28-2-2111 is for construction contracts.  This will not be a construction contract as defined.  However, the State will agree to modify this language to a comparative fault basis that is mutually agreeable to both parties during contract refinement with the contractor that is awarded the contract.

	20. 
	27
	Appendix A, Section 9.1.3
	Q:   Regarding the additional insured requirements contained in section 9.1.3, no insurance company will name a client as an additional insured on Worker’s Compensation or Professional Liability Insurance policies.  We understand this to be something that is not commercially available.  
We can waive subrogation on Worker’s Compensation and Professional Liability insurance policies as well as name the State of Montana as an additional insured on the Commercial General Liability and Auto policies.  Please confirm that this is acceptable.

A:   State does not require additional insured endorsement for Worker’s Compensation or Professional Liability insurance.  Only Commercial General Liability and Auto Insurance.

	21. 
	43
	Appendix C
	Q:  Are MDT employees permitted to provide reference letters?  If yes, does a process exist for requesting a reference letter from other MDT employees since the Procurement Officer is the only MDT personnel permitted to be contacted by the Offeror?

A:  The MDT employee giving the reference cannot be part of the proposal evaluation team, communicate with people on the evaluation team, or be a subject matter expert that could be helping the evaluation team.  

	22. 
	46
	Appendix D
	Q:  Are there DBE requirements for this project or related forms required for submittal with the proposal?  

A: There are no DBE requirements.

	23. 
	None
	None
	Q:  Does the proposal have a page limit?

A:  No.



